TERRY M. JOHNSON

Wataga, IL 61488, 9186931583, mikej0827@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Caring and detailed orientated LPN with demonstrated clinical background, excellent communication skills, attention to detail and recently obtained utilization review experience with Remote Learning Services course in UR 101. I pride myself on having a solid knowledge base, high level critical thinking skills and ability to apply evidence-based guidelines during the determination process. My background in LTC/Rehab nursing has given me the foundation that is needed in UR by using my knowledge through experiences in acute and chronic care environments.

SKILLS

- Utilization Review 101 Course
- Preauthorization

• Appeals/Denials

• Attention to Detail

Treatment Planning

Concurrent/Retroactive Reviews

- Knowledge of Claims/Billing
- Admissions Review
- Managed Care
- EMR

EXPERIENCE

Licensed Practical Nurse Team Leader Allure Healthcare | Galesburg, IL

- Supervised and mentored new nurses in proper nursing protocols.
- Trained staff in areas such as medication administration, care monitoring, and documentation.
- Improved care standards by facilitating communication and liaising between nursing staff.
- Checked on patient care by following up on doctors' orders and documenting nursing activities.
- Planned and directed health services and supervised care delivery at [Type] facility.
- Kept charts and unit records updated with timely PCC documentation.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Aledo Rehab and Healthcare | Aledo, IL

- Charted progress notes, reflecting care administered and responses.
- Fostered high-quality patient care by monitoring care delivery and correcting deficiencies.
- Assisted with laboratory services, collecting and preparing samples for testing.
- Administered patient medications according to facility specifications.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Marigold Rehab and Healthcare | Galesburg, IL

• Patient Care Practices

- LTC/Rehab
- Medicare/Medicaid
- High-Level Critical Thinking
- Time Management

April 2020 - October 2021

March 2018 - March 2020

April 2009 - March 2018

- Communicated effectively with facility management , providing seamless continuum of care.
- Administered patient medications according to facility specifications.
- Coordinated unit staffing, adjusting schedules to account for personnel absences and changing patient loads.
- Maintained productive relationships with patients and families based on trusting and open communication.

EDUCATION

Licensure: Nursing Carl Sandburg College, Galesburg, IL June 2006